EQ_[LQS_EM.BL@ Chdrter Ychools

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Team: FBCS Board of Directors Chairperson: | Kate McAlister
Meeting Date: | Nov. 15, 2022 Start Time: 4:30 PM

Minutes: BOD Secretary — Jim Zuberbuhler Location: FBCS High School
Address: 615 S. Madison Ave, Sandpoint, ID 83864

Call to Order @ 4:30 PM: BOD Chairperson — Kate McAlister

ITEM

Pledge of Allegiance Kate McAlister
Approval of minutes Kate McAlister
Public Comment Kate McAlister

Open Business, P1
e Action item: Approval of New Board Members
s Presentation: Elective Department

Executive session

+ Disciplinary Hearing Jennie;
Financials
¢ Action ltem: Approval Financial Reports Greta Warren

Open Business

e Action Item: Derek May Van Driver Jennifer Greve
¢ Action item: Hillary DeCecchis Resignation for 2023-24 School Year Mary Jensen
» Review. Grievance Policy 5250 Mary Jensen
s Action Item: Emergency Closure Nov. 7, 2022 Approval Mary Jensen
o Action Item: New Curriculum Adoption Mary Jensen

Next Meeting Date and Time: Nov.






}{:WM.B@ (harter Schodls

FBCS Board Meeting
Forrest M. Bird Charter High School
615 S. Madison,
Sandpoint, ID 83864

Date: Oct. 18, 2022

- Forrest M. Bird Charter School Board Meeting Minutes

| Mary J. Jensen

: Kate McAlister; Jacob Iverson

y Jim Zuberbuhler

Mary Jensen, Greta Warren, Susan Roberts, Jennifer Greve (Left after Executive Session)

Susan Roberts

Meeting Called to Order at 4:35pm

‘| Action Item: Approval of Sept. 22, 2022 Board meeting minutes
v" Motioned -~ Jacob lverson

v' 2nd— Kate McAlister

| Approved Unanimously

1 Student Concern. Called to order at 4:40. End of Executive Session @ 4:45

s No public comment

| Action ltem: Approval of Financial Reports
v" Motioned — Jacob lverson
: v’ 2. Kate McAlister

Approved Unanimously

Action ltem: Approval of Annual Financial Statement
v Motioned ~ Jacob lverson
v’ 20— Kate McAlister

Approved Unanimously

Action Item: Approval Educator Premiums
v" Motioned — Jacob lverson
v’ 2rd— Kate McAlister

Approved Unanimously

Action item: Approval of Educations Agreement for Educational Services with LPOSD
v" Motioned — Jacob Iverson
v 2v - Kate McAlister




Approved Unanimously

‘| Action ltem: Approval of Ray Smith Retirement
‘ v Motioned — Jacob Iverson

v' 2 — Kate McAlister
" | Approved Unanimously

Action Iltem: Approval of Chris Hughes Retirement
v"  Motioned — Jacob Iverson
v/ 2r— Kate McAlister

Approved Unanimously

-1 Action item: Approval Scot Anatricia as Long Term Substifute for John Stevens
v" Motioned — Jacob lverson

v 20— Kate McAlister

‘| Approved Unanimously

..-| Action ltem: Approval of Derek May Alternative Authorization
V v" Motioned — Jacob lverson
v' 2nd — Kate McAlister
| Approved Unanimously

Action Item: Approval of Derek May as Van Driver
v Tabled for Nov. Board Meeting

| Action Item: Approval of Policy updates for Policy changes policies: 1120, 1210, 1600,1420,
) 1610, 2310, 2385, 2415, 2460, 2500, 2520, 2530, 2640, 2700,

2700P, 3000, 3370P, 3570P, 4110, 4180, 8320, 8160, 8115,

8105, 5105, 5405, 5480, 8606

v" Motioned — Jacob lverson
S v 2M - Kate McAlister
| Approved Unanimously

Respectfully Submitted: Mary J. Jensen

Date: Oct. 19, 2022

Board Chair, date

Board Secretary, date




9:54 AM
11/03/22
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Contingency Account
Mountain West Bank
Mtn. West Flex Acct.
Scholarship Account

Total Checking/Savings

Forrest M Bird Charter School

Account Balances

As of October 31, 2022
Oct 31, 22

800,960.53
19,691.58
1,035,059.13
13,968.23

1,869,679.47

Page 1 of 1






i Jo | abeg

86'vSL'68Y'L 202/0£/9 ddurjeg sueg
0L'SES'B0Y'L  (92°06C'¥al)  £1°166°'1G)H ggzie'szy LE'EGS'POL 0E°G£8°086 69'9LL'2S2'L  SO'BBE'CES'T  Lp'6.9'698'L 2Z02Z/LE10) JO Se adueeg yueg
29'29y'651 96'STL'EES’L  (6£'182'9L2)  (6€°182'9L2)  (66182'942)  (6€'182'022)  (66°082'9L2) lee'182'aL2)  (6e"iez'sce)  (crzze'sce)  (L8'6oroog) sz'aov'zee’L  (egeee'ey) swoodu| JaN
08'6€'v66'2 6€°182'942 6£'182'9/2 6€'182'942 6€'182'9.2 6€'182'9L2 6£'182'942 6£'182'042 6£'182'98E 6€'182'9.2 G8°292'€0¢ 18'189'4L 187298°2L asuadxg g0
00°000'00¥'2 00°000'092 00°000°092 00°000'092 00°000'092 00°000'092 00°000'092 00°000°092 00'000'02¢ 00°000'092 sasuadxg Ajyjucly pajewysy
89°92£'G61 6€°182'91 6E'L82'0L 6€°182'0L 6E'182'0lL 6E'182'04 6£'182'01 6€°L82'9L 68'L8Z'9L 6E'182'9L ee'iez'ol 6€'182'gL 6£'182'9) a3|Ales 3qeg
Sy'Loy'L SPULep'L - - juatudinby - jeyden
- - - Bupiing - jeyiden
L6'28L'e2 16°28L'€2 - - uopeuodsuesy
¥2°250'9 8°€80°C £€2'866'L €L°0€0't sepIlN
18'20¢' 6v'¥8L'2 81195 02259 uopessiboyyjears saualtojucd
15°00E'v4 01'510'2 2E'909'2 60°189'6 $@3jA13g g saljddng 36 Bpig
£6°929'82 19'988'LL PL9OP'LL 85°642'S siyouag ‘el ‘Aejes yuby Bpig
92'808'¢. BL'LLP'9E 09'928'L LY'045'82 suoyg ‘sejjddng ‘sadag upwpy
09'6£9'G9 S6'09L ¥t 14850'02 88'6LY'L sijeusg ‘xe) ‘Aiejes ujupy
2511908 0L'259'21 8L6¥L'6 y9'¥08'¢ ‘IS ‘sixey ‘sejiddng soyseey,
LZ188'oyL Z8LEY'6EL 98'p6L'} 65°8p9'S sijjouag ‘xey ‘Aiejeg seyoea,
asuadxgy
ZYCL8'ESL'E SE°201'608'L - - - - - - - 99°856'0E y0'892'¢ EL'OSL'POE'L  beee swosyj jejol
26°9€€ Leopt $0'80}1 ££'09 [ 24:74 sluoauj ysasau]
05'€82" LYY SE'LI6'ToY SE'2ES'VE 08'2£8'6 SNUDABY |213pas - 006-5hY
00°018'9y 00°20%'22 00°E0t'PS U 9181S PPY/AIONOT - 000-LEY
00°Z9%'1vT 00°£29'vE2 00°09L'e 00'6L9'c Hoddng 831§ J2UI0 + 006°LEY
00'vE9'SLY'E 00°95v'evL'L : 00'8L1'882'L Hoddng eseg ajels - 004~y
00'982 00°982 8nueAsy snosue|iedsiW - 0Z6-6Ly
00°000'2 00°000'2 suopBuUOQ/sSUCHENQIIU0Y 00Z-6LY
awodu]
asuadxzg/swoou} fieupio
ggunp-ZZnre gz unp €2 Aoy £2 Jdy €2 1ol £2 gad £2 uer 2z o8 2Z AON 2210 ZZ dog 2Z by zzine
YLOL

€202 sunr ybnoays zzoz Ainp

IV - MBIAIBAQ }SED810- SSOT 9 JL0Id

[ooyos JepeyD piig W 3seaI04






8:06 AM
11/08/22

Accrual Basis

Forrest M Bird Charter School

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual YTD
July through October 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
419-200

419-920 -

431-100

445-600

415-000

- Contributions/Donations

Miscellaneous Revenue

- State Base Support
431-800 -
432-100 -
432-400 -
437-000 -
439-000 -
445-100 -
- Title VI-B IDEA
445-900 -

Other State Support

Driver Education Program
Professional Technical Program
Lottery/Additional State Maint.
Other State Revenue

Title | - ESEA

Federal Revenue

- Interest Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

Teacher Salary, Tax, Benefits

515-100 -
515-210 -
515-220 -
515-230 -
* Teacher Health Insurance

515-240
515-270

515-290 -
- SPED Teacher Salaries

521100

521-210 -
521-220 -
521-240 -

Teacher Salaries
Teacher Retirement
Teacher Social Security

Teacher Life Insurance

* Teacher Workman's Comp.

Teacher Other Benefits

SPED Teacher Retire
SPED Teacher Social Sec
SPED Teacher Health Ins

Total Teacher Salary, Tax, Benefits

Teacher Supplies, Texts, Misc.

515-310 -
* Teacher Professional Develop.

515-313

515-390 -
515-410 -
5§21-310 -
521-350 -
521-410 -

Teacher contracted services

Teaching - Other Purchased Serv
Teaching Supplies and Materials
Teacher contracted svcs - SPED

SPED Communications

SPED Teaching Supplies

Total Teacher Supplies, Texts, Misc.

Admin Salary, Tax, Benefits

641-100
641-210
641-220
641-240

* School Administration Salaries

+ School Admin. Retirement

+ School Admins. Social Security
- School Admin. Health Insurance

Jul - Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.0%
286.00 0.00 286.00 100.0%
1,266,178.00 2,415,634.00 -1,149,456.00 52.42%
3,160.00 219,478.00 -216,318.00 1.44%
3,675.00 10,000.00 -6,325.00 36.75%
0.00 5,900.00 -5,500.00 0.0%
24,403.00 22,407.00 1,996.00 108.91%
0.00 6,084.00 -6,084.00 0.0%
2,150.00 89,199.00 -87,049.00 2.41%
0.00 55,000.00 -55,000.00 0.0%
42,216.15 259,085.00 -216,868.85 16.29%
336.92 0.00 336.92 100.0%
1,344,405.07 3,082,787.00 -1,738,381.93 43.61%
1,344,405.07 3,082,787.00 -1,738,381.93 43.61%
176,034.08 1,008,240.00 -832,205.92 17.46%
20,731.20 120,114.53 -99,383.33 17.26%
12,978.53 76,977.76 -63,999.23 16.86%
201.15 1,300.00 -1,098.85 15.47%
28,784.14 198,370.00 -169,585.86 14.51%
8,596.00 14,000.00 -5,404.00 61.4%
845.95 1,400.00 -554.05 60.43%
30,289.31 172,315.00 -142,025.69 17.58%
3,653.24 20,574.40 -16,921.16 17.76%
2,092.81 13,182.10 -11,089.29 15.88%
10,369.26 48,000.00 -37,630.74 21.6%
294,575.67 1,674,473.79 -1,379,898.12 17.58%
5,025.00 16,000.00 -10,975.00 31.41%
60.00 2,000.00 -1,840.00 3.0%
2,194.20 0.00 2,194.20 100.0%
18,363.24 35,442.00 -17,078.76 51.81%
16,697.00 83,250.00 -66,553.00 20.06%
518.56 1,557.00 -1,038.44 33.31%
7982.50 0.00 792.50 100.0%
43,650.50 138,249.00 -94,598.50 31.57%
76,785.88 369,406.00 -292,620.12 20.79%
9,1566.12 41,181.78 -32,025.66 22.23%
5,698.93 26,385.31 -20,686.38 21.6%
17,654.48 76,800.00 -59,145.52 22.99%

Page 10of 3



€ Jo g abed

%SE'SC 85°80E'6YL- 00°000°00Z  Z¥'169°0S
%E8'VC S8'eee’0s- 00°000°'002  §1'999°6%
12'S520°L
%.6°61 60°¥50'2€- 00°00€'9Y 16°6¥2'6
%.12°0E 11°822'8- 00°008'} €9°145°¢
%SG¥9L z6'528'8¢- 00°00S'¥E 80°v.9'G
%6¥ vl £l'zes'oe- 00°000'¥2 18°11p'e
%S'82 00°GLL 00°000°4 00°582
%88°¢cl €1°208'61- 00°000°c2 18'26LE
%.16'€9 0l°06%'0L- 59°0L1'62 65°029'81
%0001 66VLL 000 66°pLL
%SL91 00'sze's- 00°000°0L 00°69°t
%8¥°GE9 §Z'680'8 59015t 06°665'6
%2'€6 00°0/}- 00°00S'2 00°0EE'C
%9TeS Willy- 00°000°1 65°¢¢S
%L€°92 £6°L8E'0L- 00°00L'L 10'8LL°¢
%E€9'82 66'628'66" Z0'588'6EL £0°550°0
%0°SC 00'6Si- 007Ci9 00'€St
%EV'LE 12'e69- 02'656 66°192
%0°5C 66'666'G- 00°000'8 100002
%0 11°189'9- 00°009'6 68'816'C
%99'vE 6€°€0E'C Lyses's 80°zee’)
%y v 9E'8EY - LL'el8'S SEVEY'L
%L9VE 8z°€0L 0" 00'820'9Y ZLY16'GL
%S1eC ZLg'l- 00°009°6 €1°2222
%¥v've y'689'2 AN 88'698
%85°V¢ 69°681L V- 2e'sss's £9'G9¢'}
%0°52 §Z'568'VE- 00°L2G'9y SILEI'LL
%¥L L9 Z1'996'9¢~ sy'sev'ehl €€°625'GL
%60°681 85°616'L 002568 85°9€6'91
%9°6¢ §6°L02't- 00°000°C G0'26L
%¥6°ct ¥5'6.E'61- 00'515'z2 ov'eel’e
%0°0 00°62e- 00'sze 000
%8886 Lyeve- 00°002°0€ £5°95€'0€
%1SEE 8L I¥Y'6- 00°002'v} 29'8sL't
%90'¥E 9Z'166'C 00'9€S'Y vLyps'L
%2519 oL'19z - S¥'292'62 Ge'1L00'8l
%lT1C 89°LLY'¥OV- 60°€LL'ELS L'S62'601
1ebpng jo %  186png 19A0 § 1ebpng 220 - inr

ALA [enjoy "sA Jobpng sso % Jijoid

uog;euodsue.u_ jejot

S00IAJ9G JoRJUOD-'suel] jidnd - 0¥£-189
Aanovy ~'sued) fidnd - OvE-289

uoyepodsuel}

sapiinn jejol,

isjepiameg Juowebeuely "Bpig - Ze£-199

fyowyos|g juswabeue ‘6pig - 1€£-199

seplinn

uouex;sgﬁaunal\eu 3dUBIBJUOY [B10]

‘ugel ] ‘sang Boy-soa 9oualsjuod - 06€-129
[9ARI] 9OUBIDJUOD - 0BE-1Z9

uopesibay/joAel] 99UaIBIUOY

saojaleg @ sojjddng 161 Bpig fejoL
sayjjddng-spunois ‘julel - 01599
801A19G JORNUOD-SPUNOID "JUIB - 0ZE-599
sajiddng -'dinb3 @ Bpig JURW - 011499
pejenuon--dinba:g'Bpig JUIE - 0Z€-599
‘g-pucny/seiddngisnd bW Bpid - 011199
seojleg pejornuo) by “Bpig - 02€-199
saoinlag g sayddng 36| Bpla

syysusg ‘xey ‘Aejeg by Bpig jejo)
juawiojdutaun @ §§ SpuUnoI9 Juie - 022599
jusWwaINeY SPUNOIY JUIBl - 012-599
fiejeg spunolg utel - 004-599
eoueinsy] Yieay - bpig e - 0vz-y99
yuawhojdwaun g S - 6pig JWENW - 02Z-¥99
uswaIay-sbuipjing soueuayurely - 012-499
souejeg Buipjing saueusjuiely - 001-99
saueinsuj yyesH - JBW Bpid - 0v2-199
juswihojdwaun B s IWBW Bpig - 02Z-199
Juswse.yay - Jwbpy Buipling . 012-199
seyejeg juowabeuel 6pig - 001-199
sjyouag ‘xe) ‘fejes jwby bpig

auoyd ‘saijddng ‘seoAg ulupy [ejoL
solddng Y29 ulPY [OOYDIS - 08F-iY9
Sjeajyl “UlWpY [00YdS - SS9
so|ddng "upupy |1004dSs - 041199
suogeay allqnd - S6-1¥9
‘duasqng g song "ulWIpY [0oYds - 06€-L¥9
SUOIEIUNWILOD "URUPY [00UDS - 0SE-LY9
{ejuay Juswdinby "ujwpy [00UDS - ZZE-LYY
AI9G [BUOISSBJ01d “UIWIPY JOOYDS - OLE-YY
auoYy ‘saljddng ‘seoAg LiwIpyY

syyeueg ‘xej ‘Aiejes ulupy [gjog

2202 4890390 ybnouyy Ainp

siseg [en1ooy

[ooysg Japreys paig | Jseiiod

geieoint
Wv 90:8



8:06 AM Forrest M Bird Charter School

Acoruat Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual YTD
July through October 2022
Jul - Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Capital - Equipment
810-550 - Cap Acquisitions-Equip (Bldg) 7.461.45 0.00 7,461.45 100.0%
811-500 - Capital Acquisitions -Equipment 0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.0%
Total Capital - Equipment 7,461.45 9,000.00 -1,638.55 82.91%
Debt Service
912-620 - Debt Payments-Interest 33,369.22  102,500.00 -69,130.78 32.56%
911-610 - Debt Payments-Principal 31,756.34 93,000.00 -61,243.66 34.15%
Total Debt Service 65,1256.56  195,500.00 -130,374.44 33.31%
Total Expense 717,728.70  3,082,787.00 -2,365,058.30 23.28%
Net Ordinary Income 626.6_’/332 0.00 626,6;/_?;32 100.0%
Net Income 626,676.37 0.00 626,676.37 100.0%

Page 3 of 3






Hillary DeCecchis
10233 Baldy Mountain Road
Sandpoint, ldaho 83864

October 19, 2022

Forrest Bird Charter School
614 South Madison
Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

Dear Forrest Bird Administration,

Please accept this letter as formal notice of my resignation as Culinary Arts Teacher at Forrest Bird
Charter School, effective at the end of the 2022/2023 school year.

This was not an easy decision and after much deliberation, | have decided the time is right to pursue
other interests and passions. My tenure at Forrest Bird has been a career highlight and | am extremely
gratefulfor my experiences as a former parent, office coordinator and culinary instructor. Thankyou for
the advice, encouragement and support over the last ten years, it has been a privilege to work with this
staff and our students. | will be carrying the knowledge and skills I've gathered here into my next
adventure. | have no plans to leave the area and hope to serve as a substitute teacher during the next

school year.

I am certain that FBCS will continue to work towards the betterment of our community with your
leadership and passion for the families we serve. It has truly been a pleasure!

Please let me know if there’s anything | can do to support this transition.

Sincerely,

Hiblay Do

Hillary DeCecchis






Forrest M. Bird Charter School No. 487

PERSONNEL : 5250
Certificated Staff Grievances

It is the Board’s desire that procedures for settling certificated staff grievances be an orderly
process within which solutions may be pursued. Further, that the procedures provide prompt and
equitable resolution at the lowest possible administrative level. Additionally, it is the Board’s
desire that each certificated employee be assured an opportunity for orderly presentation and
review of grievances without fear of reprisal.

Grievance Definition

A grievance pursuant to this policy shall be a written allegation of a violation of written Board
approved Charter School policy.

Grievance Procedure

A staff member with a grievance is encouraged to first discuss it with their immediate supervisor,
- with the objective of resolving the matter promptly and informally. An exception is that
complaints of sexual harassment or violation of any other protected status should be discussed
with the first line administrator that is not involved in the alleged harassment. This attempt at
informal resolution is not a required component of the grievance policy but is suggested in an
effort to attempt to resolve disputes informally.

If the grievance is not resolved informally, and the grievant wishes to continue to seek to address
the grievance, the grievant shall file the written grievance with their immediate building
principal. The written grievance shall state:

1. The policy employee believes was violated;

2. The alleged date of violation;

3. The actor involved in the alleged violation; and
4. The remedy requested by the employee.

The written grievance must be filed with the Executive Director within ten working days of the
date of the initial event allegedly giving rise to the grievance.

The Executive Director or his or her designee shall meet with the grievant and shall, at the
discretion of the Executive Director or designee, seek whatever additional documentation the
Executive Director deems appropriate, and conduct whatever additional meetings or investigative
activities the Executive Director or designee believes are necessary to address the grievance.

Subsequent to these activities and within a period of ten working days, the Executive Director
shall provide the grievant with a written response to the grievance of the certificated employee.

5250-1






If the grievant is not satisfied with the decision of the Executive Director, the Board is the next
avenue for appeal. A written appeal must be submitted to the Board within five days of receiving
the Executive Director’s decision. The Board is the policy-making body of the Charter School,
however, and appeals to that level must be based solely on whether or not policy has been
followed. Any individual appealing a decision of the Executive Director to the Board bears the
burden of proving a failure to follow Board policy.

Upon receipt of a written appeal of the decision of the Executive Director, and assuming the
individual alleges a failure to follow Board policy, the matter shall be placed on the agenda of the
Board for consideration not later than their next regularly scheduled meeting so long as received
more than three days in advance of such meeting. If such is received within three days of such
meeting, the Board may schedule a Special Meeting of the Board or alternatively such matter
may be placed on the agenda for the next subsequently following Board Meeting. A decision
shall be made and reported in writing to all parties within 30 days of that meeting. The decision

of the Board will be final.

Grievances will be processed according to the step-by-step process outlined in the Uniform
Grievance Procedure 4120, however, in the case where a person designated-to hear a grievance is
the subject of the grievance, the grievance process will begin at the next highest step and the
process shall be modified as needed to meet the objectives of the Grievance Procedure. Ifa
grievance is directly based on official Board action, the grievance shall be directed to the Clerk of
the Board. . The grievance may be heard by the Board at the sole discretion of the Board.

Policy History:
Adopted on: May 5, 2020

Revised on:
Reviewed on:

5250-2






Employee raises grievance
with immediate supervisor
within 10 days

Informal discussion to take
place with supervisor,

Action identified and grievant, and employee

taken

If the issue is against the supervisor,
the matter must be raised with the
next in line supervisor

Employee must notify their
supervisor that they wish for
the process to move to a
formal process and file a
formal grievance.







2022 — 23 Curriculum for Board Approval

Morgan Bluemer - 7th & 8th Grade Language Arts

Alcatraz Argumentative Writing Unit

- "Alcatraz: A Brief History"

- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BZqThttBpUO

- "The Proof that 3 Men Survived Their Escape from Alcatraz"
- https://nypost.com/2015/10/10/relatives-have-proof-alcatraz-escapees-are-still-ali
ve/

- "Alcatraz Escape 50 Years Later"

- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CGtiaf6UY2c

- "Can the MythBusters Escape the Rock?"

- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=adhX2dx0Fki

- Did These Men Survive a Daring Escape from Alcatraz?

- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wiWozmP_MKg

- Escaped Alcatraz Inmate Allegedly Wrote Letter After Vanishing
- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DwPGTYepedw

Novel Studies

- Island of the Blue Dolphins by Scott O’Dell

- Touching Spirit Bear by Ben Mikaelsen

Short Stories (7th)

- “Charles”

- “The Thief and His Mother”

- “Thank You Ma’am”

- “Arachne”

Short Stories (8th grade)

- “The Lottery”

- “The Landlady”

- “The Man of the Crowd”

- “The Tell-Tale Heart”



Textbooks:

Collections by Houghton Mifflin Harcourt (7th and 8th grade editions)
Touching Spirit Bear Unit Websites

- Native American Totem Poles located in downtown Ketchikan Alaska
(experienceketchikan.com)

- Kermode bear - Wikipedia

- Tlingit | people | Britannica

- https://www.rolcruise.co.uk/blog/how-to-survive-in-the-alaskan-wilderness
- https://www.travelalaska.com/

- https://www.natgeotv.com/ca/ultimate-survival-alaska/seven—tips-to-survive-the—frozen-w
ilderness

Disney/Pixar Shorts Links for Theme Practice Purposes

Snack Attack - 4:41
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=38y_1EWIE9I&Iist=PlekyhAZrBl-XJQudaCfoMsGy__Jjau
6HE

For the Birds - 3:26

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nYTricn4rjg

Lou-3:02

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zILOVSNx8Xg

Piper- 3:21

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WIPVliwzrzg

Mark Griffith: Electives Materials

Lego Engineering Websites

 Lego Education website- https:/education.lego.com/en-us

e Teach Engineering Unit on Simple
Machines- https://www.teachengineering.org/curricularunits/view/cub_simp_machines ¢
urricularunit

Probability and Strategy in Games

New Board and Card Games for Class may include the following:
o Cribbage (See attached rules)



e Rummy (See attached rules)

Misti Rains: Science Media Sources:

1. pbslearningmedia.org/subjects/science/ and https://www.pbs.org/wgbh/nova/ (video and
simulations)

Description: “Bring the World to Your Classroom! IdahoPTV and PBS have curated FREE,
standards-aligned videos, interactives, lesson plans, and more for teachers like you.”

2. https://www.sciencenews.org/sn-magazine and https://www.snexplores.org/ (articles in print
and online)

Description: “Founded in 2003, Science News Explores is a free, award-winning online
publication dedicated to providing age-appropriate science news to learners, parents and
educators. The publication, as well as Science News magazine, are published by the Society for
Science, a nonprofit 501(c)(3) membership organization dedicated to public engagement in
scientific research and education.”

3. PhET Interactive Simulations: https://phet.colorado.edu/

Description: “Founded in 2002 by Nobel Laureate Carl Wieman, the PhET Interactive Simulations
project at the University of Colorado Boulder creates free interactive math and science
simulations. PhET sims are based on extensive education research and engage students through
an intuitive, game-like environment where students learn through exploration and discovery.”

4. World Nuclear Organization https://www.world-nuclear.org/information-library/current-and-
future-generation/nuclear-fusion-power.aspx

Description: World Nuclear Association is the international organization that represents the
global nuclear industry. Its mission is to promote a wider understanding of nuclear energy
among key international influencers by producing authoritative information, developing
common industry positions, and contributing to the energy debate.

5. Science video: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mZsaaturR6E

Description: Quality > Quantity. Animation videos explaining things with optimistic nihilism since
2013. We're a team of illustrators, animators, number crunchers and one dog who aim to spark
curiosity about science and the world we live in. To us nothing is boring if you tell a good story.

6. Center for Disease Control: https://www.cdc.gov/

Description: ” CDC is the nation’s leading science-based, data-driven, service organization that
protects the public’s health. For more than 70 years, we've put science into action to help
children stay healthy so they can grow and learn; to help families, businesses, and communities
fight disease and stay strong; and to protect the public’s health.”

We look at the effects of ionization radiation, toxins, levels of infection in communities, etc.



7.

10.

11.

12.

World Health Organization: https://www.who.int/

Description: Founded in 1948, WHO is the United Nations agency that connects nations,
partners and people to promote health, keep the world safe and serve the vulnerable - so
everyone, everywhere can attain the highest level of health.

Consumer Reports: https://www.consumerreports.org/

Description: Consumer Reports was founded in 1936 at a time when consumers had very few
options to gauge the value, quality, or authenticity of goods and services. It was an era of
unfettered advertising claims, rapid technological progress, and patchwork regulations—so CR
was created to equip people with the credible, trustworthy information they needed to make
informed choices. Over time, CR's findings shaped purchasing decisions, and regulators and
manufacturers began to heed our voice and the needs and interests of consumers.

Popular Science: https://www.popsci.com/

Description: Founded in May 1872 by Edward L. Youmans as Popular Science Monthly, Popular
Science began as more of a scientific journal than a magazine, featuring lengthy articles from the
likes of Charles Darwin and Louis Pasteur. A change of ownership in the early 1900s, however,
led the publication in a new direction, introducing the pithier takes on science and tech news,
how tos, and hundreds of rich illustrations we still turn to today.

Since then, though our designs have evolved, PopSci has chronicled the turbulent world of
innovation for the everyday reader—a mission befitting past taglines like “The What's New
Magazine” and “The Future Now.” With the launch of popsci.com in 1999, the publication
entered a new phase, delivering daily dispatches about the rapidly evolving worlds of personal
technology and scientific advances.

Online Chemistry Textbook for Lewis Dot Bonding: https://www.saylor.org/ and
https://saylordotorg.github.io/text_introductory-chemistry/s13-01-lewis-electron-dot-

diagrams.html

Description: Saylor Academy is a nonprofit initiative working since 2008 to offer free and open
online courses to all who want to learn. We offer nearly 100 full-length courses at the college
and professional levels, each of which is available right now — at your pace, on your schedule,
and free of cost.

Adi Meyer Film on Salt: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0riE86yzsns

Description: No creature can live without this magic mineral - and no living organism can
produce it on its own. Amoebas, algae or humans - all life-forms are completely at the mercy
of this simple chemical compound. In all bodies of water on earth, there is salt in abundance,
and animals and humans have always been able to extract the valuable crystals from water —
directly through their organs or with the aid of evaporation in salt lagoons.

Wix.com -



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Description: “Discover the platform that gives you the freedom to create, design, manage and

develop your web presence exactly the way you want.”
Students create a website to display information about element research.

BrainPOP trivia games: https://www.brainpop.com/games/mattersorter/

Description: BrainPOP was founded in 1999 by Dr. Avraham Kadar as a creative way to explain
difficult concepts to his young patients. Today, we’re a trusted learning resource supporting
core and supplemental subjects, reaching millions of learners worldwide. In the example given,
students sort matter into the correct states.

TedEd videos, riddles, questions https://ed.ted.com/

Description: TED-Ed is TED’s youth and education initiative. TED-Ed’s mission is to spark and
celebrate the ideas of teachers and students around the world. Everything we do supports
learning — from producing a growing library of original animated videos , to providing an
international platform for teachers to create their own interactive lessons, to helping curious
students around the globe bring TED to their schools and gain presentation literacy skills, to
celebrating innovative leadership within TED-Ed’s global network of over 650,000 teachers. TED-
Ed has grown from an idea worth spreading into an award-winning education platform that
serves millions of teachers and students around the world every week.

BBC Planet Earth video series

National Museum of Forest Service History https://forestservicemuseum.org/

Description: For more than 100 years, the U.S.D.A. Forest Service, its cooperators and partners
have stood at the forefront of conservation in America, yet there has never been one central
repository where artifacts and records could be collected, preserved and made available for
exhibition, study and commemoration.

Bill Nye topic introductions from SchoolTube.com
https://www.schooltube.com/media/Newton%27s+Second+Law/1 pp8igh21

Description: “SchoolTube is the premier, NO COST video sharing platform for K12 Districts,
teachers, students, and their communities. Since our launch in 2007, SchoolTube has been
exclusively endorsed by many National K12 schools and education associations — support that
we continue to enjoy today. Today SchoolTube is viewed by teachers and student communities

in over 90% of US schoolst”

Online texts with simulations and interactives: https://www.ck12.org/student/

Description: “CK-12 will provide open-source content and technology tools to help teachers
provide learning for students in a global world. Free access to high-quality, customizable
educational content in multiple modalities suited to multiple student learning styles, levels,
resources and use content acceptance will allow teachers, students and others to innovate and
experiment with new models and modalities of learning. CK-12 help students and teachers alike
by enabling rapid customization and experimentation of teaching and learning styles.”




19.

20.

21.

Example: https://flexbooks.ck12.org/cbook/ck-12-middle-school-physical-science-
flexbook-2.0/section/10.7 /primary/lesson/newtons-law-of-gravity-ms-ps

Physics Classroom https://www.physicsclassroom.com/

Description: “The Physics Classroom was written and developed by Tom Henderson. Tom has
been teaching physics and chemistry at Glenbrook South High School in Glenview, Illinois since
1989. He is a graduate of the University of lilinois where he received degrees in Chemical
Engineering and Chemistry. Tom has been working tirelessly on the development of the website
since 1996. The Physics Classroom is an online, free to use physics website developed primarily
for beginning physics students and their teachers. The website features a variety of sections
intended to support both teachers and students in the tasks of learning and teaching physics.”
Physics simulations, tutorials, and interactives

National Science Foundation: https://www.nsf.gov/

Description: “The National Science Foundation (NSF) is an independent federal agency created
by Congress in 1950 "to promote the progress of science; to advance the national health,
prosperity, and welfare; to secure the national defense..." NSF is vital because we support basic
research and people to create knowledge that transforms the future.” My class uses videos
produced by the foundation, like descriptions of Newton's Laws.

https://nextsteps.idaho.gov/self-assessments-planning-tools

Description: “An initiative of the State Board of Education in partnership with Idaho’s
employers, Next Steps Idaho is designed to help you understand and pursue the many education
and career opportunities available to you. Use these interactive quizzes and planning tools to
explore how your interests can translate into a rewarding career. And, make a plan to get
there.”

Michael Bigley: 9-12 literature

Books:

World Literature: Visual Storytelling

A printed copy of this list is provided with a copy of the book.
The two PDFs {provided as One Drive links) are quite large.

Also attached and printed: a permission letter for the films

William Shakespeare, Macbeth
Scott McCloud, Understanding Comics: Invisible Art (pdf)

Excerpts (pdf) from:



Whiz Comics, Captain Marvel (1940)

Frank Miller, et al., Batman: Year One (1987)
Art Spielgelman, Maus (1991)

Alan Moore, et al., Watchmen (1987)
Marjane Satrapi, Persepolis (2002)

Movies:

Macbeth (2015), Dir. Justin Kurzel https://www.imdb.com/title/tt2884018/
The Tragedy of Macbeth (2021), Dir. Joel Coen https://www.imdb.com/title/tt10095582/

Throne of Blood (1957), Dir. Akira Kurosawa https://www.imdb.com/title/tt0050613

Wendy Thompson: 9 — 12 English Language Arts and Speech Resources

Websites Used for Research, Teaching Lessons, Mini-Lessons:
Historical Sites:

Library of Congress:
https://www.loc.gov/programs/teachers/about-this-program
https://www.loc.gov,

Historical overviews, videos, documents:
https://www.history.com/

National Archives Museum:

https://www.archives.gov/

Overviews of historical persons:
https://www.biography.com/

Smithsonian Libraries:

https://library.si.edu/

https://www.smithsonianchannel.com

Idaho pbs and Nova

https://www.pbs.org/wgbh/nova/

General Websites used often for research and ‘quick’ supplemental/learning materials:
Ted Talks for Speech Examples, Advisory Topics, Mini-lessons
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAuUUNnT60DeKwE6vINGQxug

Free Audios for Oral Reading:

The Crucible audio
https://www.google.com/search?q=audio+the+crucible&riz=1C1GCEA enlJS915US8915&o0qg=audio+the+

crucible&ags=chrome..69i57j69i65.11820j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTE-8
Of Mice and Men audio
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GwsOgHASmyU

Anthem audio
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MlqvibOWOdM
Julius Caesar audio




https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5pYWyrATLOA

Night audio
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ghSuaJKGO8E&list=PLMq498BMzu8RKF82JUtRIL3ZIoBAS5bVY
The Merchant of Venice audio

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MBCPeqlaSbE

Writing Tools:

https://www.activelylearn.com/

https://www.thesaurus.com/

https://www.merriam-webster.com/

Articles/videos showing various sides of controversies used as a tool for argumentative essay writing:
https://stosselintheclassroom.org/both-sides/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/topics/admin-rules/files/negotiated-rulemaking/Idaho-K-12-State-
Standards-for-ELA-Literacy.pdf

https://www.poetry.com/

Local information:

https://www.spokesman.com/archives/

https://spokesman.newspapers.com/

https://eastbonner.advantage-preservation.com/search

https://bonnercountydailybee.com/

https://cdapress.com/

https://www .krem.com/

https://www.khg.com/

https://www.kxly.com/

https://weather.com

Websites for Native American Literature (Tri 2 2022):

A site for younger students with exceptional resources:
https://www.teachingisthesweetest.com/native-american-heritage-web-resources
University Of Denver Libraries for Individual Native American Websites:
https://libguides.du.edu/c.php?g=903228&p=582788

National Archives for Native American Documents:
https://www.archives.gov/research/alic/reference/native-americans.html

Nanook of the North 1922 Documentary of Inuit Life
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1YurPw4euzM

Hard copy materials for Native American Literature:

Black Elk Speaks by John G. Neihardt (nonfiction biography of Lakota Sioux)

Native American Profiles and Maxims (pictures in folder)

Shadows on the Koyukuk excerpts by Sidney Huntington (nonfiction autobiography of Alaskan Native)
Men on the Moon Collected Short Stories excepts by Simon J. Ortiz (fictional collection of Southwest
lore)

The Absolutely True Diary of a Part-Time Indian excerpts by Sherman Alexie (fictional excepts by
Spokane Native)

The Remembered Earth excerpts edited by Geary Hobson (anthology of contemporary short stories and
poems from Natives throughout the U.S.)

Rez Life excerpts by David Treuer {nonfiction history and memories by and about Minnesota Native)




Hard copy materials for English reading and writing supplements:

The Elements of Style by Strunk and White

Elements of Literature anthology of literature Holt, Rinehart, & Winston
The American Songbag by Carl Sandburg

Writing Creatively A Center for Learning Publication

The Short Story The Center for Learning

Gary Perless - Birds of a Feather:

Videos from the Cornell Lab of Ornithology, Smithsonian Museum, National Park Service, and
the US Fish and Wildlife Service, as well as a few particular sites such as this one about the
endangered Kuhl's Lorikeet in French Polynesia.

Recommended websites to learn about birds include allaboutbirds.org, idahobirds.net, and
audubon.org

Reference books (used in class, as needed): Peterson's Field Guides to Western Birds, Birds of
the Pacific Northwest, Sibley's Birds of the West, and Kaufmann's Birds of North America.

Kenda Russell: Special Education

I would like to show the movie "The Giver" at the end of this trimester after the students have

read this book.
Just to cover the bases | would like to add Gathering Blue, The Messenger, and Son for

approval.
The other book series | would like to submit is Uglies, Pretties, Extras, Specials by Scott

Westerfield. | have student interested in this series and it might help with buy in to reading.
Goalcast Youtube channel

Beverly Maitland: Algebra and Geometry

Current and Future curriculum materials: All materials provided
by www.emathinstruction.com which includes worksheets, videos tests and quizzes

Current and Future materials: All materials provided by www.emathinstruction.com which includes
worksheets, videos, tests and quizzes.

Eric Fulgenzi: Spanish

Title - Authors Course

; ‘ - Espafiol |
_iPapacite!  _ ______ CrégKeinDexemple 2
. jPio Peep! - Alma Flor Ada

. Rimas Tradicionales en Espafiol/ - F. Isabel Campoy )
Traditional Spanish Nursery Rhymes ~~ AliceSchertle _ Espafiol 1
| {Pio Peep! . Alma Flor Ada : :
- Rimas Tradicionales en Espafiol/ F. Isabel Campoy

Traditional Spanish Nursery Rhymes _ Alice Schertle | MS-Pafiol |




10AfiosconMafalda  Quino
10 Aiios con Mafalda - Quino
: ' ~ Christopher Kendns Ph.D.
501 Spanish Verbs , ~ Theodore Kendris, Ph.D.
Christopher Kendris, Ph.D.
501 Spanish Verbs | ~ Theodore Kendris, Ph.D.
Christopher Kendris, Ph.D.
501SpanishVerbs  Theodore Kendris, Ph.D.
Agentes Secretos y el Mural de Picass Mira Canion
Aima
~Alma
- Award Wmnmg 3D Animated Short: "A Fox And A
Mouse"
: Award Winning 3D Animated Short: "A Fox And A
. Mouse"
‘BartQuiereunGato  JeremyJordan
BartQuiereunGato  JeremyJordan
| Basic Spanish: Total Language Study Program | Dorothy Richmond
 Basic Spanish: Total Language Study Program ~ Dorothy Richmond

' Brush: A Fox Tale Animated Short Film
' Brush: A Fox Tale Animated Short Film
, Qarrot_ ”Crazy

- Carrot Crazy ;
CGl **Award Winning Anlmated Shorts**

CGl *Award anng Animated Shorts™
 "Jinky Jenkins & Lucky Lou”

 CGI 3D Animation Short Film HD "The Wishgranter”

CG|3Q Animation Short Film HD "The Wishgranter”

' CGI Animated Short Film: "Mine"

. Espafiol
1
. Espaiiol

" | Espafiol

01
 Espafiol
- MS-
Pafiol
' Espaiiol

- Espafiol
S
. Espariol
2

. Espafiol

1

Espéﬁol
. Espaiiol

' Espafiol
 Espariol
U
 Espaiiol
. Espaiiol

1

Espafiol

;2

~ Espafiol

N

' Espafiol

- Espaiiol
1
- Espafiol

- Espaifiol

1

i

Espafiol
2

| Espafiol



CGl Animated Short Film: "Mine"
GGl Animated Short Film: "Preheated"
 CGI Animated Short Film: "Preheated"
Coin Operated

 Coin Operated

- Cuando Mack conocié a Mac

 Cuando Mack conocio a Mac

Rosana Acquaoni

 Rosana Acquaoni

Cute CGI 3D Animated Short Film ** DUST BUDDIES **

_Cute CCI 3D Animated Short Film ** DUST BUDDIES ™~ @

De Como Dicen Que Fue Hecho El Mar

 Disney's Coco
Disney'sCoco
Disney's Goco

Dos historias y un final

Do historias y un final

l_g}wsecreto de su nombre

_Elsecretodesunombre

 El suefio de Diana

ElsuefiodeDiana

. Mrinali Alvarez Astacio

' Espafiol
- Espafiol
Espafiol

2

- Espafiol

1
Espafiol
2

. Espaiiol
1

_ Espafiol

2

” Ekspaﬁol'

1

- Espariol

' MS-
Pafiol

- Rosana Acquaoni

 Rosana Acquaoni ;

. Espafiol
1

- Espafiol

2

o
Pafiol

Espaﬁoﬂl‘ :

1 ,
Espafiol
2

_RosanaAcquaoni |
.RosanaAcquaoni
- Rosana Acquaoni

. Rosana Acquaoni

Lisa Ray Turner

Espafiol
- Espafiol
- Espariol
. Espafiol

| Espafiol

2

. El Viaje de su Vida

5,En,s!i.%h‘,@@mméff?r Students of Spanish

English Grammar for Students of Spanish

Fresh Guacamole by PES

__Emily Spinelli

. Blaine Ray

_Emily Spinefli

- Espaiol
 Espairiol
12

| Espafiol

'



Fresh Guacamole by PES

Fresh Guacamole by PES

In a Heartbeat - Animated Short Film

Ina Heartbeat - Animated Short Film

Introduction ,th;;gni»sh Poetry: A Dual-Language Book
Isabela Captura un Congo

_ Isabela Captura un Congo

- Jack and the Beanstalk/Juany Los Frijoles Magicos

Jack and the Beanstalk/Juan y Los Frijoles Magicos

Jack and the Beanstalk/Juan y Los Frijoles Magicos

- Juan Pablo Vega - Nada Personal
_Feat. Catalina Garcia (Monsieur Periné)

. Juan Pablo Vega - Nada Personal
 Feat. Catalina Garcfa (Monsieur Periné)

Las Aventuras de Isabela

Las Aventuras de Isabela

LasAventurasdelsabela

~ Learn Spanish Il
* Parallel Text: English|Spanish Short Stories
| Intermediate Level 1

- Learning Spamsh with ComprehenSIble Input Through
 Storytelling (Student's Book)

' Learning Spanish with Comprehens&ble Input Through |
_Adriana Ramirez

 Storytelling (Teacher's Book)

Little Red Riding HoodCaperucitaRoja
Little Red Riding HoodCaperucita Roja
Little Red Riding HoodCaperucita Roja

' Los Cojolites | Sembrando Flores

Los Cojolites | Sembrando Flores

 Edited by Eugenio Florit
Karen Rowan
~ Karen Rowan

- Adapted by Francesc Bofill

Adapted by Francesc Bofil

_Adapted by Francesc Bofill

Karen Rowan

Karen Rowan

Karen Rowan

_ Polyglot Planet Publishing

_Adriana Ramirez

. By The Brothers Grimm

By The Brothers Grimm

- Espaifiol
Ms-

. Pafiol
| Espafiol

' Espaiiol

- Espaiiol
 Espaiiol

- Espaiiol
2
~ Espaiiol
1

E‘spé’ﬁbl
2

- MS-
Pafiol
; Espariol
- Espafiol
| Espafiol

- Espaiiol
2

MS-

_ Pafiol

Espafiol 2
| Espafiol 1

. Espafiol 1
i Espafiol
. By The Brothers Grimm 1
. Espaiiol

- MS-

| Pariol
Espafiol
 Espaiiol

1



LOS Invencibles: El caso del virus virulento
- Tom Alsop
_JillAlsop ' E

 Los Invencibles: El caso del virus virulento
 Made with Love
Made with Love

‘Made with Love

: Magic Dogs of the Volcanoesl

 Los Perros Mégicos de los Volcanes

. Magic Dogs of the Volcanoes/

. Los Perros Magicos de los Volcanes

Mexican Short Stories: A Dual-Language Book
- Cuentos Mexicanos

Mini-Stories for Look, | Can Ta!k (Student Text)
Mini-Stories for Look, | Can Talk (Teacher's Guide)
' Natalia Lafourcade - Mexicana Hermosa

- (Version Mariachi) ft. Carlos Rivera

' Natalia Lafourcade - Mexicana Hermosa

- (Versién Mariachi) ft. Carlos Rivera

. New Penguin Parallel Text: Short Stories in Spanlsh/

_ Cuentos en Espafiol -
' Pip | A Short Animated Fﬂm by Southeastem Gunde
Dogs

TomAlsop
Jil Asop

- Manlio Argueta

Manlio Argueta

 Stanley Appelbaum
~ Blaine and Von Ray
_Blaine and Von Ray

JohnR.King

| Pip| A Short Ammated Fllm by Southeastern Guxde R

Dogs

Pip| A Short Ammated Fllm by Southeastem Gu:de
Dogs B
Spanlsh in 10 mmutes a day

Spanish Short Stories: A Dual- Lenguage Book
. Cuentos Espaiioles

;_“K‘ristine Kershul

_ Angel Flores

. Spanish Verb Tenses: Total Verb Study Program ~Dc

Spanish Verb Tenses: Total Verb Study Program

. Cuentos hispanoamericanos

Street Food: Latin America Volumet .~~~

Street Food: Latin America Volume 1

_The Black Hole | Future Shorts

. Dorothy Richmond

Spanish-American Short Stories: A Dual Language Book
| Stanley Appelbaum

. Espaiiol 1

Espafiol 2.

- Espafiol

1
. Espafiol

. MS-

. Pafiol

* Espafiol
 Espafiol
2

' Espafiol

~ Espafiol 1
. Espafiof 1
. Espariol

. Espafiol

Espafiol 2

Espariol
1

Espafiol

‘Espafiol 2

- Espaiiol
1

_Dorothy Richmond ' 1

' Espafiol

7 Espanol 2

- Espaiiol
1

| Espafiol
- Espafiol

1

The Black Hole | Future Shorts |

- Espafiol

2



| Espafiol

 The Taco Chronicles 1
f  Espaiiol
* The Taco Chronicles » ; 2
» Adapted by Mercé Ecardé|  : Espaiiol
The Three Little Pigs/Los Tres Cerditos Bes 1
Adapted by Mercé Ecardo | Espariol
The Three Little Pigs/Los Tres Cerditos Bas . . 2
Adapted by Mercé Ecard61 ~ MS-
The Three Little Pigs/Los Tres Cerditos Bas ‘ - Pafiol
; Adapted by Mercé Ecardo|  Espaiiol
 The Ugly Duckling/El Patito Feo  Bas T N
* Adapted by Mercé Ecardo | | Espafiol
~ The Ugly Duckling/El Patito Feo "Bas 2
~ Adapted by Mercé Ecardo |~ MS-
- The Ugly Duckling/El Patito Feo Bas 7 . Parol
; Ronni L. Gordon, Ph.D.
The Ultimate Spanish Review and Practice - David M. Stillman, Ph.D. Espafiol 2
- Espafiol
Un principe para Tess - Rosana Acquaoni o
i - Espafiol
: Un principe para Tess Rosana Acquaoni 2

Shainne Wade: Middle School Special Education Math and English

Website for NumberRock

https://numberock.com/

Link to NumberRock Channel

https://www.youtube.com/c/NUMBEROCKLLC

individual Videos from NumberRock

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P3A00LbA3us

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZnZYK83utuO

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WMKkY ulku9Q

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2I3rUMrRLF8

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JQUTVETIRXY

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uz8lyixgqPU

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=z}JiF-dVYTc

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1012C9EcdFo




Bonus video: the Pi Song

https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=3HRkKznJoZA&t=1s

New Curriculum for Middie School English
Books
Holes by Louis Sachar
Movie working on getting hard copies of movies or linking it to my Amazon account.
Charlotte’s Web by E.B. White
Movie
Frankenstein by Mary Shelley
Petter Pan by J.M. Barrie
Complete Adventures of the Borrowers by Mary Norton

The Borrowers

The Borrowers Afield
The Borrowers Afloat
The Borrowers Aloft
The Borrowers Avenged

O 0 0 0 o0

The City of Ember Complete Boxed Set

¢ The City of Ember
o Movie
e The People of Sparks
¢  The Diamond of Darkhold
¢ The Prophet of Yonwood






